

# MONIRUDDIN LASKAR

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

### Profile

I am a qualified and professional web developer with one years of experience in web development and website design . Now I am a fresher in android app development using Flutter Framework with Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail.

## EXPERIENCE

### WEB DEVELOPER TRAINEE

Infowebment Solution and Consultancy Services

**April 2021 To January 2022**

- Optimized existing code to produce faster and more consistent result
- Wrote new code to improve main website

### JUNIOR PHP DEVELOPER

Techwelfare

**February 2022 To April 2022**




- Built the logic for a web freelancing application and developed.

## PROJECTS

- ClickForFlick(videoStreaming) | <https://clickforflick.com/>
- Wedusuccess | <https://wedusuccess.com/>
- Pipeline development service

## DECLARATION

- I do hereby declare that I am Moniruddin Laskar , All The above details are true and correct according to my acknowledgement . If any details is found wrong then you can cancel my candidature.

-  9903740641
-  mrlaskar70@gmail.com
-  Dhulagori,Howrah,711302

## EDUCATION

### HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

Jujersha P.N Manna Institution

**2014 - 2016**

### B.SC IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

University Of Calcutta

**2016 - 2020**

## SKILLS

- Web Design
- BackEnd Development
- Android App Development
- Flutter Framework
- Codeigniter 3
- Having experience in Dart, Flutter ,Android Development
- PHP, JavaScript, AJAX,Jquery, Api Development.